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March 4, 2022 
 
 
VIA RESS 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
Attention: Acting Registrar 
 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi, 
 
Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. Multi-Year Demand Side Management Plan 
 Board File No.: EB-2021-0002 
 
We are counsel to Anwaatin Inc. (Anwaatin) in the above-noted proceeding. Further to 
Procedural Order No. 6, Anwaatin wishes to express its intention to make a presentation at the 
transcribed, virtual Presentation Day scheduled for March 24, 2022. We anticipate that the 
presentation will be delivered by Mr. Larry Sault and Dr. Don Richardson. 
  
Anwaatin intends to address the following topics/issues in a 10–15-minute presentation: 

• Anwaatin’s general views on the proposed DSM framework and plan; 
• UN Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples and the principle of free, prior and 

informed consent; 
• Indigenous reconciliation in the context of DSM; 
• DSM strategy for off-reserve Indigenous peoples; 
• Opportunities for specific Indigenous DSM offerings; and 
• Improved service for DSM offerings to on-reserve Indigenous customers. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Jonathan McGillivray 
 
c. Regulatory Affairs, Enbridge Gas Inc. 
 Larry Sault, Anwaatin Inc. 
 Don Richardson 
 


